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Smith, Nicola

From: I

Sent:
To:

16 April 2021 16:38

Subject: RE: P21/S0112/PEJ and P17/S3952/0 - Hale Road, Benson

Sorry-,

| was trying to speak to the client.

Yes please use the latest delivery information we provided you with. In terms of pre-app we don’t really have an
issue advising that you are aware that we are progressing the reserved matters application despite the outline

having not quite been issued yet.

In terms of the time limit extension, | am hopeful that the final matters will be tidied up and agreed well in advance
of this date however, to allow for some slippage | am happy to agree this date on behalf of my client. Of course, the
sooner we can get this issued the better from our point of view!

Many thanks and have a good weekend.

Associate Director
Planning

Savills, Wytham Court , 11 West Way , Oxford OX2 0QL

o
]

b% Before printing, think about the environment

From:
Sent: 16 April 2021 16:26
To:

Subject: FW: P21/S0112/PEJ and P17/S3952/0 - Hale Road, Benson

Hi [

| have worked through the info we have and | can see that you already responded to us on delivery (attached). So
sorry to have asked again. | will suggest we increase delivery rates to 30 in 2024/25 and 30 2025/26 as per your

email on 8 March 2021.

| would be grateful for a response to the other two matters.

With kind regards



Principal Major Applications Officer

Planning

South Oxfordshire and Vale of White Horse District Councils
Direct dial:
Email:
Visit us at: www.southoxon.gov.uk and www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk

To read our privacy policy, please go to this link for South Oxfordshire or this link for Vale of White Horse

Due to the Coronavirus outbreak our offices continue to be closed, therefore we are all working remotely. Due to
the current circumstances our responses will take longer. Your patience is appreciated.

From:

Sent: 16 April 2021 11:31

To:

Subject: RE: P21/S0112/PEJ and P17/53952/0 - Hale Road, Benson

Many thanks- — | will get this over to my manager for final sign off so if there is anything to resolve, we can do
this before the S106 is complete.

| also had a quick query in terms of the delivery of this site, as we have an appeal coming up where our five year land
supply is being challenged and this is one of the sites where the Appellant is questioning delivery — extract below
from their proof (attached):

The council’s housing land supply statement has this site down as delivering 26 homes in 2023/24 and 26 homes in
2024/25 and it states that this trajectory is based on the developers delivery intensions. Can you please confirm
that this still accords with your expected delivery rates?

Also, | thought it might be prudent for us to agree a new target decision date for P17/53952/0, to reflect the
timeframes that we are working towards to complete the S106 and grant outline planning permission. Can you
please agree to extend the target decision date for P17/53952/0 to 1 June 20217?

And finally, would it be acceptable to you / your client for the council to refer to the fact that we have engaged in
pre-application discussions for the subsequent Reserved Matters application? We would not need to attach our
pre-application response, which at the moment is retained as confidential, but will be publicly available when a
Reserved Matters application is submitted. It would simply involve referring to the dates of your pre-application
request.

| would be grateful if you could get back to me on these three matters as soon as possible due to the tight
timeframes involved in the appeal.

Kind regards
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. Land to the south of Newnham Manor, Crowmarsh Gifford Planning reference P16/53852/FUL.

Can you please provide the projected construction delivery rate by financial year (1st April to 31st March):

Year 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26
No. of 0 30 40 30 X
dwellings

completed

The projected delivery rate should be as realistic as possible, taking account of time to secure planning permission
and site preparation, therefore can you also provide details on the following, if applicable:

2021

estimated timeframes for progressing the site through any further full or reserved matters applications;
We anticipate the planning application will be taken back to planning committee late spring and the
completion of the S106 shortly thereafter. Although a hybrid planning application the housing will benefit
from full planning consent.

estimated timeframes for progressing discharge of conditions;

We would ensure the planning conditions are submitted for determination by SODC within the Summer

estimated timeframes for progressing the signing of S106;

Completion by early Summer 2021

site preparation or whether the site is under construction, and if so the number of completions;
n/a

whether there is a developer(s) on board;
The applicant is the developer.

is the site being marketed; and/or

n/a

any site constraints that could impact the delivery of the site.

None.

If applicable, how many self-build or custom build plots will be provided on the site.
None.

If applicable, how many gypsy and traveller pitches will be provided on the site.

None.

We understand that circumstances are difficult at the moment, but it would be greatly appreciated if you could
provide at least an estimated delivery rate by end of play 12 March please.

If you are not the correct contact, please either forward this email on to the correct person with me cc’d or please

pass on

their contact details.
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If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Best wishes,

Enquires Officer/ Assistant Planning Officer

Planning Policy

South Oxfordshire and Vale of White Horse District Councils

Email:
Visit us at www.southoxon.gov.uk and www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk

To find out more about how the council holds, uses and stores your personal data, please click on the appropriate
council’s link: South link / Vale link

COVID Working

Due to the Coronavirus outbreak our offices continue to be closed, therefore we are all
working remotely. Due to the current circumstances our responses will take longer. Your
patience is appreciated

We are regularly reviewing the situation. For further information please see our websites for updates:
http://www.southoxon.gov.uk/ and http://www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk/

Please be aware that some of our staff may be redeployed to other roles where necessary to assist and deal with the
Coronavirus outbreak.

Thank you for your understanding.
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From: I

Sent: 12 March 2021 10:45
To:
Subject: RE: Site delivery information

Please see below

Regards

Head of Planning

The Power House Gunpowder Mill Powdermill Lane Waltham
Abbey Essex EN9 1BN

T I

Hill Holdings Ltd is a limited company registered in England - Company Number
4202304

Registered office: The Power House Gunpowder Mill Powdermill Lane Waltham
Abbey Essex EN9 1BN

Hill Holdings Ltd - e-mail disclaimer

This e-mail and any files distributed with it are intended solely for the individual
or organisation to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or
the person responsible for distributing it to them you may not copy, forward,
disclose or otherwise use it or any part of it in any way. To do so may be
unlawful. Any opinion or advice contained anywhere in this message is that of
the sender and is not intended to bind Hill Holdings Ltd or any member of the
Hill Group in any way. Neither can the sender accept any responsibility for any
changes made to this e-mail after it was sent. This e-mail has been scanned for
viruses by Mcafee anti virus. Nevertheless, the sender cannot accept any
responsibility for any loss or damage caused by any software viruses
transmitted with this email and we advise that you carry out your own virus
checks on any attachments included in this message.

From:

Sent: 08 March 2021 13:40

To: I
Subject: FW: Site delivery information
Importance: High
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Dear-

Please see my previous email. If you are not the correct contact, please either forward this email on to the correct
person with me cc’d or please pass on their contact details.

Best wishes,

Enquires Officer/ Assistant Planning Officer
Planning Policy
South Oxfordshire and Vale of White Horse District Councils

Email_@southandvale.gov.uk

Visit us at www.southoxon.gov.uk and www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk

To find out more about how the council holds, uses and stores your personal data, please click on the appropriate
council’s link: South link _/ Vale link

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

rrom: I

Sent: 01 March 2021 15:34

To: s ]
Cc:

Subject: Site delivery information

Dear-

South Oxfordshire District Council is updating its housing trajectory for sites. As part of this process we are updating
the projected delivery rate of permitted and allocated sites. To assist the Council with this process, can you please
provide the projected delivery rate for the site:

o Land West of Marley Lane, Chalgrove. Planning reference P17/50094/0.
Can you please provide the projected construction delivery rate by financial year (1st April to 31st March):

2
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Year 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26
No. of 70 70 60

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

o estimated timeframes for progressing the site through any further full or reserved matters
applications; RMs approved March 2021

o estimated timeframes for progressing discharge of conditions; pre-comm conditions discharged April
o estimated timeframes for progressing the signing of S106; n/a

o site preparation or whether the site is under construction, and if so the number of completions; n/a
o whether there is a developer(s) on board; agreement in place to sell to Ridgepoint Homes who have RMs
submitted

o is the site being marketed; and/or see above

. any site constraints that could impact the delivery of the site. no

. If applicable, how many self-build or custom build plots will be provided on the site. none

. If applicable, how many gypsy and traveller pitches will be provided on the site. none

We understand that circumstances are difficult at the moment, but it would be greatly appreciated if you could
provide at least an estimated delivery rate by end of play 12 March please.

If you are not the correct contact, please either forward this email on to the correct person with me cc’d or please
pass on their contact details.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Best wishes,
Enquires Officer/ Assistant Planning Officer

Planning Policy
South Oxfordshire and Vale of White Horse District Councils

Email:_@southandvale.gov.uk

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
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From: _(Avison Young - UK)

Sent: 12 March 2021 12:58

To:

Cc: Avison Young - UK);_ (Avison Young - UK)
Subject: FW: Site delivery information - OBU Wheatley Campus

i
I hope you are well.

Further to your email below we have reviewed the housing delivery trajectory for the Wheatley Campus site following the outcome
of the appeal in April last year based on what we consider to be reasonable assumptions from the information currently available,

noting that my client will be disposing of the site to a developer to construct and deliver the scheme.

Please see below our updated housing trajectory:

2021/2022 | 2022/2023 | 2023/2024 | 2024/2025 | 2025/2026 | 2026/2027 | 2027/2028 | 2028/2029
- - 76 92 92 92 92 56

CBRE has been appointed by the University to market and dispose of the site. It expects formal marketing to commence in late
spring and for the sale of the site to be completed by the end of the summer this year. However, there is already significant
interest in the site from multiple house builders.

We would assume that a lead in of c. 16 months be allowed for the approval of reserved matters and discharge of pre-
commencement conditions in relation to the first phase of development by the housebuilder before a start on site in around
December 2022. Following site preparation, it is anticipated that the first dwelling could then be complete and occupied by
around June 2023.

The trajectory is based on the assumption that development will commence in two phases on the areas of the site where there are
no significant existing University buildings that would need to be demolished whilst the University continues to occupy certain
buildings within the centre of the centre of the site in the short-term. The University would vacate the small number of buildings
that it continues to occupy in the main body of the campus and demolition works would take place whilst the initial phases of
development are under construction and subsequent phases of development would follow.

At this stage, it is anticipated that there would be two sales outlets on site. It is expected that these would each deliver approx. 2.5
market sales per month (i.e. 60 dwellings per annum across the two outlets). As affordable housing would be pepper-potted
through the site and be built out contiguously with the private sale dwellings. We assume that an additional approx. 32 affordable
dwellings per annum would be delivered based on the proportion of affordable housing secured as part of the consent (34.5%).
This would give a total annual delivery rate of c. 92 dwellings (in a full year) as set out above.

Hopefully this is of assistance and is all clear, however, please let us know if you have any queries.

Many thanks,

Associate Director

3 Brindleyplace, Birmingham, B1 2JB
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Twitter | Property Listings
LinkedIn | Instagram

Avison Young — Avison Young Planning and Regeneration Limited | Legal Disclaimer

eror: N o honclale zov.uk>

Sent: 01 March 2021 17:00

To: (Avison Young - UK) > | (~vison
Young - UK

ce: I <:ichard.sandith@southandvale.gov.uk>

Subject: Site delivery information

External Sender

oeor I

South Oxfordshire District Council is updating its housing trajectory for sites. As part of this process we are updating
the projected delivery rate of permitted and allocated sites. To assist the Council with this process, can you please
provide the projected delivery rate for the site:

J Land at Wheatley campus, Oxford Brookes University.

Can you please provide the projected construction delivery rate by financial year (1st April to 31st March):

Year 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26

No. of
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

. estimated timeframes for progressing the site through any further full or reserved matters applications;
. estimated timeframes for progressing discharge of conditions;

. estimated timeframes for progressing the signing of S106;

. site preparation or whether the site is under construction, and if so the number of completions;

. whether there is a developer(s) on board;

. is the site being marketed; and/or

. any site constraints that could impact the delivery of the site.

. If applicable, how many self-build or custom build plots will be provided on the site.

. If applicable, how many gypsy and traveller pitches will be provided on the site.

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

Please be aware that some of our staff may be redeployed to other roles where necessary to assist and deal with
the Coronavirus outbreak.

Thank you for your understanding.

By virtue of your responding to this email or emailing an employee of CBRE, your name and contact information may
be collected, retained, and/or processed by CBRE for its internal business purposes. Should you wish that this
information not be collected, please contact the sender of this email. If you would like to know more about how CBRE
and its associated companies process your personal data click: https://www.cbre.com/about/privacy-policy

CBRE Limited, Registered Office: St Martin's Court, 10 Paternoster Row, London, EC4M 7HP, registered in England
and Wales No. 3536032.Regulated by the RICS.

This communication is from CBRE Limited or one of its associated/subsidiary companies. This communication
contains information which is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact
the sender immediately. Any use of its contents is strictly prohibited and you must not copy, send or disclose it, or
rely on its contents in any way whatsoever. Reasonable care has been taken to ensure that this communication (and
any attachments or hyperlinks contained within it) is free from computer viruses. No responsibility is accepted by
CBRE Limited or its associated/subsidiary companies and the recipient should carry out any appropriate virus
checks.
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From: E—

Sent: 19 April 2021 13:00
To:
Subject: FW: URGENT Lower Shiplake - Reserved matters pursuant to P18/S3210/0

Sent: 16 April 2021 12:17
To: southandvale.gov.uk>

Cc: (Avison Young - UK)_>
Subject: RE: URGENT Lower Shiplake - Reserved matters pursuant to P18/53210/0

0

I do not have a specific phasing plan but, yes, it is proposed to construct, complete and occupy the development within the next
5 years.

Kind regards

Associate Director, Planning Development and Regeneration

Sent: 16 April 2021 11:24

To: (Avison Young - UK)
Cc: Avison Young - UK)
Subject: Re: URGENT Lower Shiplake - Reserved matters pursuant to P18/53210/0

External Sender

Many thanks- do they have phasing plan for build out.
Would it be constructed and completed within the next 5 years?
Many thanks.

I _i

Principal Planning Appeals Officer
South Oxfordshire and Vale of White Horse District Councils

Mobile:
Email: @southandvale.gov.uk

Please visit our websites: www.southoxon.gov.uk or www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk
To read our privacy policy, please go to this link for South Oxfordshire or this link for Vale of White Horse

035



Due to the Coronavirus outbreak our offices continue to be closed, therefore we are all
working remotely. Due to the current circumstances our responses will take longer. Your
patience is appreciated

PLEASE NOTE | AM IN A PUBLIC INQUIRY WC 26 APRIL AND WILL BE UNLIKELY TO
RESPOND TO EMAILS NOT RELATED TO THAT INQUIRY.

| AM THEN ON LEAVEAND WILL RETURN TO THE OFFICE ON TUESDAY 18 MAY

From:

(avison Young - uK) I -
Sent: 16 April 2021 11:16

To:
Cc: (Avison Young - UK) >

Subject: RE: URGENT Lower Shiplake - Reserved matters pursuant to P18/53210/0

Hi [l

| can confirm that the site has been bought from RV with the intention to build it out and deliver the scheme in line with the
outline planning permission. The operator will be ARCO accredited as an operator of a retirement villages with 24/7 care and
facilities. The intention is to submit reserved matters/discharge planning conditions with a view to commence development in
Q1 2022.

| hope that helps but please let me know if you have any queries.

Kind regards

Associate Director, Planning Development and Regeneration

southandvale.gov.uk>

From:
Sent: 16 April 2021 10:23
To: (Avison Young - UK)

Cc: (Avison Young - UK

Subject: Re: URGENT Lower Shiplake - Reserved matters pursuant to P18/53210/0

External Sender
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2244 Land to the east of Reading Road Lower Shiplake RG9 4BG Shiplake

P18/S3210/0 (65 dwellings)

5.58 Site has outline planning permission (P18/S3210/0) granted on appeal.

5.59 The Council’s trajectory based on officer’'s assessment of lead-in times and build out rate
analysis.

Appellants Commentary

5.60 The Council’'s assessment relies solely on average lead in times and build out rates.

5.61 There has been no activity in terms of discharging conditions or RM.

5.62 This is not clear evidence of delivery.

5.63 Remove 65 dwellings.

Many thanks-

h
Principal Planning Appeals Officer
South Oxfordshire and Vale of White Horse District Councils

Mobile
Email @southandvale.gov.uk

Please visit our websites: www.southoxon.gov.uk or www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk
To read our privacy policy, please go to this link for South Oxfordshire or this link for VVale of White Horse

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
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From: I - .
Sent: 12 March 2021 15

. Mircheva, Yoanna
Ce: I
Subject: Re: FW: Site delivery information (Site B)

pear [N

Apologies for the delay in coming back to you. | have filled in the table in your email, and responded to your
questions in red.

Please let me know if you need any more information.

Kind regards,

Project Planner
for and on behalf of:

Howard Sharp and Partners LLP
79 Great Peter Street
Westminster

London
SW1P 2EZ

On 08/03/2021 15:55_southandvale.gov.uk> wrote:

oecor I

Please see my previous email. If you are not the correct contact, please either forward this email on
to the correct person with me cc’d or please pass on their contact details.

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

To find out more about how the council holds, uses and stores your personal data, please click on
the appropriate council’s link: South link / Vale link

COVID Working

Due to the Coronavirus outbreak our offices continue to be closed, therefore
we are all working remotely. Due to the current circumstances our responses
will take longer. Your patience is appreciated

We are regularly reviewing the situation. For further information please see our websites for
updates: http://www.southoxon.gov.uk/ and http://www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk/

Please be aware that some of our staff may be redeployed to other roles where necessary to assist
and deal with the Coronavirus outbreak.

Thank you for your understanding.

From:
Sent: 01 March 2021 17:05
To:
Cc:
Subject: Site delivery information

@southandvale.gov.uk>

oeor I

South Oxfordshire District Council is updating its housing trajectory for sites. As part of this process
we are updating the projected delivery rate of permitted and allocated sites. To assist the Council
with this process, can you please provide the projected delivery rate for the site:

. Watlington NDP: Site B- Land Off Cuxham Road and Willow Close.

039



Can you please provide the projected construction delivery rate by financial year (1st April to 31st
March):

Year 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26
No. of 10 30 20 10
dwellings

completed

The projected delivery rate should be as realistic as possible, taking account of time to secure
planning permission and site preparation, therefore can you also provide details on the following, if
applicable:

. estimated timeframes for progressing the site through any further full or reserved matters
applications;
RM submission likely this year

. estimated timeframes for progressing discharge of conditions;
Pre-commencement conditions anticipated to be discharged by 2022/23

. estimated timeframes for progressing the signing of S106;
S106 expected to finalise early this year

. site preparation or whether the site is under construction, and if so the number of
completions;
Construction has not yet commenced

) whether there is a developer(s) on board;
Terms agreed with interested housebuilder

o is the site being marketed; and/or
. any site constraints that could impact the delivery of the site.

No significant constraints. In terms of timescale, the route of the edge road needs to be finalised to
inform the RM submission

If applicable, how many self-build or custom build plots will be provided on the site.

If applicable, how many gypsy and traveller pitches will be provided on the site.

We understand that circumstances are difficult at the moment, but it would be greatly appreciated
if you could provide at least an estimated delivery rate by end of play 12 March please.
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If you are not the correct contact, please either forward this email on to the correct person with me
cc’d or please pass on their contact details.

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

Sent: 12 March 2021 15:42

To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: FW: Site delivery information

| have filled in the table in your email below. Please also see my comments in red.
My mobile is best if you have any queries.

Kind regards,

Project Planner
for and on behalf of:

Howard Sharp and Partners LLP
79 Great Peter Street
Westminster

London

SW1P 2EZ

On 08/03/2021 15:54_@southandvale.gov.uk> wrote:

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
Sent: 01 March 2021 17:06
T

[o M
cc: I  so. hanale gov.uk>

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

. Watlington NDP: Site C- Land off Pyrton Lane.
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Can you please provide the projected construction delivery rate by financial year (1st April to 31st
March):

Year 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26
No. of 25 25 10
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
S$106 expected to finalise early this year

. site preparation or whether the site is under construction, and if so the number of
completions;
Construction has not yet commenced

J whether there is a developer(s) on board,;
Terms agreed with interested housebuilder

. is the site being marketed; and/or
o any site constraints that could impact the delivery of the site.

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
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From: I A
Sent: 19 April 2021 14:29

To:

Subject: Re: Land at Marley lane, Chalgrove

.

This is confirmed.
Please let me know if you require anything further.

Kind Regards

Managing Director

RIDGEPOINT HOMES LTD
Terriers House | 201 Amersham Road | High Wycombe | Buckinghamshire | HP13 5A)

v:

www.ridgepointhomes.co.uk

From_@Southandvale.gov.uk>
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 11:52:58 AM

o

Subject: Land at Marley lane, Chalgrove
Dear both,
| hope you are well,

As | have mentioned previously, | am involved in a Public Inquiry which starts next week, the
appellants have questioned our five year land supply and yours is one of the sites where the
Appellant is questioning delivery — extract below from their proof :

1) 1639 Land West of Marley Lane, Chalgrove (P17/S0094/0) 10/04/2018 (200 dwellings)

6.2 Site has outline planning permission.

6.3 The Council’s trajectory is based on developer delivery intentions; RM approval Q3 2020 and
start on site Q4 2020.
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Appellants Commentary

6.4 While there has been activity in discharging conditions it is noted that a further OL application
was submitted by Hill Property Investments on the 18 December 2020 on the grounds that:
Given the ongoing uncertainty regarding COVID, the applicants consider it prudent to

submit this application in case for any reason the extant application should expire on 1st
May 2021.

6.5 The reserved matters are still outstanding the landowner has expressed doubts regarding
the implementation of the consent in a timely manner. Furthermore, the lead in time and build
out rate is more optimistic than the councils evidence base (CD:K32 appendix C page 57).
Utilising this evidence would suggest that there will be at least a year between RM approval
and first completions so first completion will be 2022/3 build out rate of 52 dpa as per Interim
Report would deliver 156 dwellings not 200 and this would mean a reduction of 44 dwellings.
6.6 Reduce supply by 44 dwellings.

The council’s housing land supply statement has this site down as delivering 20 homes in
2021/22, 90 in 2022/23 and 90 in 2023/24 and it states that this trajectory is based on the
developers delivery intensions. | would be extremely grateful if could please confirm as soon as
possible that this accords with your expected delivery rates? | am currently preparing a rebuttal
statement so | would be grateful for a response as soon as possible.

Kind Regards

Principal Major Applications Officer
Planning Service
Vale of White Horse District Council and South Oxfordshire District Council

T

E
A : 135 Eastern Avenue, Milton Park, Milton, Abingdon, OX14 4SB

@southandvale.gov.uk

Visit us at:
www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk or www.southoxon.gov.uk

Due to the Coronavirus outbreak our offices continue to be closed, therefore we are all working
remotely. Due to the current circumstances our responses will take longer. Your patience is
appreciated.

To read our privacy policy, please go to this link for South Oxfordshire or this link for Vale of White Horse
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Thank you in advance for your assistance with this important matter. If you wish to discuss or
require any further information or clarification, please let me know as soon as possible.
Yours sincerely

Planning Policy Manager

053



054



From:

Sent: 11 September 2022 23:28

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Letter to Blenheim re Land at Hill Rise and Land North of Banbury Road
Attachments: Letter to Blenheim re Land at Hill Rise and Land North of Banbury Road (003).doc

a4
Thanks for your e-mail in relation to our proposals at Hill Rise and Banbury Road, for completeness | have also
sought to provide delivery rates on our sites at Eynsham and Park View, Woodstock.

Hill Rise and Banbury Road

See attached completed trajectory for both sites. As you know these are 2 allocated sites and two planning
applications are with WODC planning officers for consideration, both originally submitted January 2021. We sent
back to officers last week what we hope are final responses that address any concerns they previously had. We are
hoping that they will both go to and receive approval at the October Uplands Committee meeting, however, we are
yet to hear confirmation of this from Officers.

Hill Rise is a hybrid application, and our current plan is to be on site Q2 2023 - 1% completion Q1 2024 - if a consent
is granted at the October planning committee and any s106 concluded rapidly, any reserved matters application will
follow for the remainder of the site to allow continuity of delivery on site.

Banbury Road is an outline application, and we would immediately follow with preparing a Reserved Matters
application but would not expect to be on site for 12-18 months following grant of outline permission to allow for
reserved matters approval and discharge of conditions

Both planning applications have been with officers for a considerable amount of time and hopefully we are in a
position where positive recommendations will be forthcoming in October/November 2022. We have invested
considerable time and money into these applications and if consents are not forthcoming, for reasons discussed
with my colleagues, we will need to review our position and no realistic timeline can be predicted. In such a
scenario, we must consider proceeding to appeal as our view is that the determination timescales for both planning
applications - which are ambitious proposals for exemplar schemes on 2 allocated sites - have taken far too long.

Eynsham

See below our proposed trajectory, however, in similar vein to Hill Rise and Banbury Road, this is dependent upon
the timely determination of the planning application (full planning application) which is to be submitted in Q4 2022:
e 2022-2023
e 2023-2024
e 2024-2025- 18 dwellings
e 2025-2026- 35 dwellings
e 2026-2027 - 17 dwellings

Park View, Woodstock

See below our completions expected over the corresponding period.
e 2022-2023-70 dwellings
e 2023-2024- 70 dwellings
e 2024-2025- 53 dwellings
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

059



060



061



062



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
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Planning and Strategic Housing Elmfield

Reply to . New Yatt Road,
H I WITNEY,
Email : | @ estoxon.gov.uk Oxfordshire,

OX28 1PB,
Tel: 01993 861000
www.westoxon.gov.uk

Your Ref
Our Ref
Date : 31 August 2022

pear I

West Oxfordshire District Council Housing Land Supply Position Update (2022 —
2027) - Information required in relation to land east of Monahan Way, Carterton

| am writing to inform you that the District Council is in the process of updating its Housing
Land Supply (HLS) Position Statement for the period 1* April 2022 — 31* March 2027.

The update will take account of housing completions from 1% April 2011 — 31* March 2022 and
extant planning permissions and other commitments as of 1% April 2022.

As such, I would be grateful if you could complete the pro-forma overleaf, taking into account
the current stage which your site has reached in the planning process and the anticipated build
trajectory.

As you will see, the pro-forma extends beyond the 5-year period 2022 — 2027 reflecting the fact
that for a number of sites, completions are likely to extend beyond 2027.

If you are able to complete the trajectory for the entire build out of your site that would be
helpful, not least because this information will also help to inform our forthcoming Local Plan
review.

If you are able to provide any additional information in support of your anticipated trajectory
(including assumed timings around grant of outline planning permission, Section 106 discussions,
reserved matters, discharge of conditions etc.) that would be helpful.

| look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience. | appreciate it is holiday season

and that you may be unable to respond immediately but if you could provide the requested
information no later than Friday 9 September or sooner if possible, | would be grateful.
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Thank you in advance for your assistance with this important matter. If you wish to discuss or
require any further information or clarification, please let me know as soon as possible.

Yours sincerely

I

Planning Policy Manager
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I look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience. Do let me know if you need any further information
or clarification.

Kind regards

Planning Policy Manager
West Oxfordshire District Council

Planning Policy Manager - West Oxfordshire District Council

B M

Publica is a company wholly owned by Cotswold District Council, Forest of Dean District Council, West Oxfordshire District Council and Cheltenham Borough Council to deliver local services on their behalf.

The content of this email and any related emails do not constitute a legally binding agreement and we do not accept service of court proceedings or any other formal notices by email unless specifically agreed by us in writing.

Recipients should be aware that all e-mails and attachments sent and received by Publica on behalf of West Oxfordshire, Cotswold and/or Forest of Dean District Council may be accessible to others in the Council for business or
litigation purposes, and/or disclosed to a third party under the Freedom of Information or Data Protection Legislation.
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Publica is a company wholly owned by Cotswold District Council, Forest of Dean District Council, West Oxfordshire District Council and Cheltenham Borough Council

Thank you for your letter of 18th June regarding the
development of land at Myrtle Farm, Long Hanborough.

My brother and | have also had numerous requests from private
developers to sell the land, but we have decided, for the
forseeable future, to leave it as an agricultural field.

As you will know, our village has had to absorb three large
housing estates along with smaller developments, and the
amenities in the village are already heavily overburdened. (We
have a brand new larger doctors' surgery being built but with
no guarantee of additional doctors.) We cannot, in good
conscience, add to this state of affairs.

If we have a change of mind in the future, and land is still
required for housing, we will get back in touch with you.

Yours sincerely

to deliver local services on their behalf.

The content of this email and any related emails do not constitute a legally binding agreement and we do not accept service of court proceedings or any other formal

notices by email unless specifically agreed by us in writing.

Recipients should be aware that all e-mails and attachments sent and received by Publica on behalf of West Oxfordshire, Cotswold and/or Forest of Dean District Council
may be accessible to others in the Council for business or litigation purposes, and/or disclosed to a third party under the Freedom of Information or Data Protection

Legislation.

Publica is a company wholly owned by Cotswold District Council, Forest of Dean District Council, West Oxfordshire District Council and Cheltenham Borough Council to deliver local services on their

behalf.

The content of this email and any related emails do not constitute a legally binding agreement and we do not accept service of court proceedings or any other formal notices by email unless specifically

agreed by us in writing.

Recipients should be aware that all e-mails and attachments sent and received by Publica on behalf of West Oxfordshire, Cotswold and/or Forest of Dean District Council may be accessible to others in the
Council for business or litigation purposes, and/or disclosed to a third party under the Freedom of Information or Data Protection Legislation.
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Site Details

Site address: Houghton Regis North Site 1 (HRN1) (Linmere)
CB/12/03613/0UT
Site reference: HTO57 Application reference: CB/24/01505/RM
CB/23/03987/RM
Major/Minor: Major Permission type: Outline
Trajectory
Total units: 3,230 Units in 5 year supply: 657
Year! 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29
Units 0 20 100 268

Deliverability Information

Available now?

e Friends Life Limited (Aviva)
Landmatch Limited

St Albans Diocesan Property Company Ltd
Lands Improvement Holdings (Houghton Regis)
S.AR.L

e 10 other private landowners.

Houghton Regis Site 1 is a strategic scale commitment. Development is
underway and homes are occupied. The delivery information under ref:
HTO57 in the Trajectory relates to; Phase 1 - local centre, Phase 1 - parcel
5, Phase 3b and Phase 4

The site is available now. The land has been cleared and parcels on Phase
1 have already been provided with road access and utility connections.
This enables the swift delivery of housing units.

At the time the S106 agreement was signed, the entire area of the HRN1
application was owned by a consortium of land owners with the intention
of developing the site as a strategic mixed use urban extension. The
members of the consortium included:

The land is being steadily sold off by the consortium to house builders.

11 April = 31 March
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Suitable location for
development now?

Suitability is demonstrated by the site’s identification as a strategic
commitment in the Local Plan and its outline planning approval. Work on
the wider strategic commitment is well underway at HRN1 with 503
dwellings completed and 280 under construction at 31.03.2024.

Planning
status:

The site is a Strategic Commitment in the Local
Plan, Policy SC1.

Outline approval for 5,150 dwellings

Phase 1 parcel 5 — RM application for 189
dwellings submitted by Dandara NHC
(housebuilder)

Phase 1 Local Centre — RM application for 52
dwellings submitted by Brickhill Homes Ltd
(housebuilder)

Planning
progress:

Planning progress on the wider HRN1 site is as follows:

HT057a CB/20/00449/RM: Approved
29.06.2020

257 dwellings complete, 49 under construction
(March 2024)

HTO057b CB/20/00388/RM: Approved
03.07.2020

132 complete, 21 under construction (March
2024)

HTO57c CB/21/02108/RM: Approved
14.10.2021

114 dwellings complete and 40 under
construction (March 2024)

HT057d CB/21/04768/RM: Approved
25.05.2023
70 dwellings under construction (March 2024)

HTO057e CB/21/05552/RM: Approved
02.08.2023
100 dwellings under construction (March 2024)

HT057g CB/23/01706/RM: Approved
21.09.2023

HTO57f CB/23/00066/RM: Approved
25.02.2024

The delivery information under ref: HTO57 in the
Trajectory relates to; Phase 1 - local centre, Phase 1 -
parcel 5, Phase 1 self build, Phase 3b and Phase 4. The
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planning progress on these remaining parcels is as

follows:

CB/12/03613/0UT: Approved 02.06.2014

CB/23/03987/RM: Received 12.12.2023

CB/24/01505/RM: Received 22.05.2024

Phase 1 Local Centre

CB/23/03987/RM: this application is for the
Local Centre at Phase 1 and will include 52
dwellings. It was registered on 12.12.2023. All
that remains is for the unilateral undertaking to
be completed. It is expected to be determined
within the coming weeks. Brickhill Homes will
be delivering this scheme. They have also
delivered the Local Centre on Houghton Regis
Site 2 (HRN2) so have a proven track record of
this type of development in the immediate
vicinity.

Phase 1, Parcel 5

CB/24/01505/RM: This application is for 189
dwellings at Phase 1 Parcel 5 and was
registered on 22.05.2024. The application is
valid and is currently out to consultation and
has been subject to pre-application discussions.
A decision is anticipated for August/September
2024. This proposal is subject to a PPA with
Dandara Northern Home Counties. The
timescales denoted within the PPA have slipped
by approximately 12 weeks. This however does
not impact on the expectation that the site will
be fully completed within the five-year supply
period. Dandara’s application, details that they
will be using Modern Methods of Construction
(MMC) across the site which will result in a
reduced construction time. This further
reinforces the deliverability of the scheme.

Phase 1 self & custom build

There will be approximately 40 dwellings
delivered through self & custom build on Phase
1. TOWN have been selected as the preferred
bidder and have a proven track record for
delivering such developments.
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Phase 3b

Phase 4

Phase 3 Area Design Code is approved, and
Phase 3a has commenced construction.

Phase 3B (southern half of Phase 3) — AIA
application currently with CBC for
consideration. Once this is approved
(anticipated Summer 2024) further road
infrastructure will be delivered. At the current
time, Dandara are not delivering on any other
site at Houghton Regis North.

Phase 4 — Area Masterplan Approved. AlA
application approved for the main road
infrastructure, landscaping, ground level works
and archaeology. The AIA approval and delivery
will unlock the sale / future development of
various residential parcels across Phase 4 (and
would only leave Phases 5 and 6 with no
current active work on site).

Phase 4 — Design Code submission is with CBC
and revisions to the application have been
received in response to consultee comments.
Expected approval July 2024 (this will tie in with
opening up the residential parcels in Phase 4 as
mentioned above).

Progress across HRN1 is demonstrated on the
annotated aerial photograph accompanying this
proforma.

Site
assessment
work:

Site assessment work and strategies for the Outline
application include the following:

Site wide design code

Site wide masterplan
Geophysical survey
Archaeological field evaluation
Health impact assessment
Travel plan

Infrastructure impact assessment
Framework travel plan

Green infrastructure strategy
Retail impact assessment
Transport assessment

Noise assessments

Nitrogen dioxide plan
Hedgerow survey

Wildlife surveys
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Lighting reports

Foul water drainage strategy

Site wide open space and sport provision plan
Access and movement plan

e Residential self build strategy

Lead in times for other sites on HRN1 (see below)
Annual housing delivery at Houghton Regis North (see
below).

Other
information: | The consortium have informed the Council that phases
3b and 4 are being marketed now and that they have
had interest from several house builders.

Assessment:

This site is suitable for development and is available now. The planning
progress shows that there has been a stream of planning applications
submitted and approved since 2020 which was only temporarily halted by
the Chilterns Beechwoods moratorium.

The next two RM applications for 52 and 189 dwellings are anticipated to
be determined in Summer 2024. Other sites on HRN1 have taken an
average of 10 months from the date of RM approval to the first
completions. Delivery rates across the wider area are also consistently
high. Dandara’s application details that they will be using Modern
Methods of Construction (MMC) across the site which will result in a
reduced construction time. There is therefore a realistic prospect that
these two parcels will fully complete within the five-year supply period.

This is a phased strategic site. As such, there are large parts of it that do
not yet benefit from RM approval. It is however clear from the work
already being done for Phase 3B and 4 that there is a substantial amount
of momentum on this site. It is therefore realistic to include these phases
within the five-year supply as confirmed by the developer consortium.
This is further supported by the current planning status, progression
towards submission of an application, progression with the site
assessment work and relevant information on delivery that is available.

Annual delivery rate information collected by monitoring officers for
other parcels at Houghton Regis North, demonstrate that annual
completions in excess of 100 can be achieved by a single national bulk
developer within the area.

There is realistic prospect of housing delivery on site within five years as
assessed above.

Cross - references:

Occupations profile provided by the developer consortium in June 2024.
PPA for Phase 1 Parcel 5

Lead in time evidence (see below)
Delivery rate evidence (see below)
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Aerial photographs of Local Centre site and Phase 1 parcel 5 (see below)

Annotated aerial photograph showing the extent and progress of the
HRN1 and HRN2 developments (see below)

Lead in times on Houghton Regis North 1 from the date of RM approval

Time from Time from
submission to |approval to
First first first
completions |completions |completions
RM submitted |RM approved recorded (months) (months)
20/00449 07/02/2020 29/06/2020| 30/06/2021 16 12
20/00288 04,/02/2020 03/07/2020| 31/03/2021 13 8
21/02108 10/05/2021 14/10/2021| 30/09/2022 16 11
Average 15 10
Annual housing delivery at Houghton Regis North sites 1 & 2
App. No. House
number |Address dwellings |19/20(20/21(21/22(22/23(23/24 |builder
HRN Site 1
North of Houghton Regis (Site 1) Barratt David
20/00449 |(Area 1, Parcel 2) 306 0 0 57, 81 119Wilson
North of Houghton Regis (Site 1)
20/00388 |(Area 1, Parcel 3) 153 0 5 65 62 0|Bellway
North of Houghton Regis (Site 1)
21/02108 |(Area 1, Parcel 1) 154 0 0 0 35  79Bellway
HRN Site 2
North of Houghton Regis (Site 2 -
Land West of Bidwell) Parcel 1, Linden
18/00811 [Thorn Road 97| 46| 33 18 0 O|Homes
North of Houghton Regis (Site 2 -
Land West of Bidwell) Parcels 3 &4
(Phases 7, 7a & 7b) Land at Thorn
18/03530 |Road, 264 25/ 135 69 35 0|Bellway
North of Houghton Regis (Site 2 -
Land West of Bidwell) Land to West
of Houghton Regis, Watling Street Countryside
19/00883 |(Parcel 7) 255 0 116/ 104 35 O|Properties
North of Houghton Regis (Site 2 -
Land West of Bidwell) Parcel 5a & Countryside
19/03232 |5b 336 0 0 0 106| 107|Properties
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North of Houghton Regis (Site 2 -

Land West of Bidwell) Parcels 6A Taylor
19/01218 |and 6B 625 0 54| 125 122| 149\Wimpey

North of Houghton Regis (Site 2 -

Land West of Bidwell) Land West of Abbey
20/00348 [Houghton Regis 160 0 0f 13 22| 68Homes

North of Houghton Regis (Site 2 - Storey

Land West of Bidwell) Parcel 1, Development
20/00626 [Bedford Road 109 0 0 11 29| 69s

Aerial photograph showing the Phase 1 Local Centre site to be developed by Brickhill Homes.

Source: Microsoft Bing 2024
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Aerial photograph showing the Phase 1, Parcel 5 site to be developed by Dandara.

Source: Microsoft Bing 2024
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Annotated aerial photograph showing the extent of the HRN1 & HRN2 development sites and the progress to date.
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Summary

Total 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042

Jun-24
Phase 1 661 137 142 130 96 73 51 26 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Phase 2 100 29 50 21 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Phase 3a 424 36 95 95 95 88 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Phase 3b 505 0 0 0 34 45 45 1 23 120 90 920 58 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Phase 4 1156 0 0 0 135 178 186 230 222 142 64 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Phase 5 897 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 69 83 111 180 225 126 48 7 7 5
Phase 6 387 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 91 96 96 73 6 6 4 0 0
4130 202 287 245 360 384 297 258 250 300 238 264 265 276 298 132 54 11 7 5
202 489 734 1094 1477 1775 2032 2282 2582 2820 3084 3348 3624 3921 4054 4107 4118 4125 4130
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